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Fw: PERMA TPA Program Agreement

Elizabeth Doherty <edoherty@tuxedopark-ny.gov>
Wed 12/15/2021 4:04 PM
To:  David McFadden <dmcfadden@tuxedopark-ny.gov>

Would like to add this to tonight's agenda.

Elizabeth Doherty
Village Clerk-Treasurer

This communication may contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Any

review, dissemination, or copying of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not

the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all the original message copies. No responsibility is accepted by the Village of

Tuxedo Park, NY government for any loss or damage arising in any way from receiving this communication.

 

From: Kristen Morris <kmorris@perma.org>

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 8:39 AM

To: Elizabeth Doherty <edoherty@tuxedopark-ny.gov>

Subject: PERMA TPA Program Agreement
 
Dear Elizabeth,
 
Based on the Village’s renewal timeframe, please find attached an updated contract for our PERMA Third Party
Administration Services along with a current open claims register for the Village’s TPA claims (there are currently
no open tail claims). To continue with these services, please date the first page of the agreement, sign on page six
and return to me via email to kmorris@perma.org.
 
Please return the signed contract by January 20, 2021. If you have any questions regarding this account or
contract, feel free to contact me at kmorris@pema.org or 888-737-6269 Ext. 107.
 
Thank you and Happy Holidays!
Kristen
 
 

Kristen Morris
TPA Account Manager | Member Services
 
Tel: (888)737-6269 Ext. 107
F: (877)737-6232 | perma.org | kmorris@perma.org
Public Employer Risk Management Association, Inc. (PERMA)
9 Cornell Road, Latham, NY 12110
 
The information transmitted in this email, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and it may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
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information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this
email in error, please reply to the sender notifying the sender of same and delete the material from any computer.
 
 


